



BASSE

Minutes

Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence Board of Directors Meeting

Date and Time Tuesday April 29, 2025 at 6:00 PM

Location

The meeting takes place online at the Conference URL listed below. Additionally, as needed, members can meet in person at the Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence building, 20346 Ennis Street Georgetown, DE 19947.

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_eSqy33jNSm22TL8ZjpXMzg

Meetings of the Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence will take place on line at the following link:

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_eSqy33jNSm22TL8ZjpXMzg

As needed participants can also meet in person at 20346 Ennis Street Georgetown, DE 19947 to join the online meeting.

Directors Present

C. Ellis (remote), D. Snyder (remote), J. Cantiello (remote), J. Powell (remote), K. Cauley (remote), K. Higgins (remote), T. Berry (remote)

Directors Absent

A. Shepherd, B. Renzo, J. Fried, J. Kim, S. Burton, S. Hailey

Guests Present

Alonna Berry (remote), Brian Moore (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

T. Berry called a meeting of the board of directors of BASSE to order on Tuesday Apr 29, 2025 at 6:05 PM.

C. Approve Minutes from March 25, 2025

K. Higgins made a motion to approve minutes from March 2025 Board meeting.

J. Cantiello seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. School Staff Reports

A. School Leader Report

Brian Moore reviewed current enrollment numbers--165 with 58 applicants for next year. Ideally, our number for next year will be at least 315 total across four grades, 6-9. We are recruiting for a whole new sixth grade class as well as for some students in each of the other grades, 7th, 8th and 9th.

Students, parents and teachers continue to recruit students for next year. Recruitment efforts include school tours, increased social media presence, and scheduling opportunities to meet with different groups. We need to follow up with the videos that were created as part of the publicity about the school. The school is moving forward in exciting ways. We still need to get the word out that we are here and open for more students.

A suggestion was made that perhaps the Board can assist and/or come up with some incentives for staff who bring in folks to learn about the school.

Student numbers are related to budget, and if there are less students, then we have to do more fundraising.

In other news of the school, offer letters are going out to a new science teacher, a new ELA teacher and a new social studies teacher.

DOE visited on Day 1 of testing and Jackie and staff did a great job as did students and things went well.

Discussions with DOE included interacting with kids, learning about the greenhouse project, and suggestions about shared instructional services and fundraising ideas.

With the support of the Parent Advissory Committee, there are three field trips coming up over the next several weeks, including a trip to Cape Henlopen State Park, and a Shorebirds game.

There will be ceremony commemorating the eight grade class moving up to night grade, the first official year of high school. Dr. Berry suggested perhaps Christy Taylor could be a speaker at this event.

III. Committee Reports

A. Community Outreach

Dr. Kim reminded us that the Golf Fundraiser is scheduled for August 4 at Peninsula Golf Club.

Dr. Kim has done this before and is guiding us informally in the planning process. We need assistance from the board to get sponsorships and golfers--much work to be done in May and June and then a bit of a break until closer to the event. The next planning committee meeting is May 5th at 5:00--let Dr. Kim know if you would like to come to the meeting.

B. Development Committee Report

Kate reported that there are a number of grant deadlines coming up and BASSE will be pursuing grant funding in a number of areas including building and physical plant, computers and supplies and special programming.

Close to \$20,000 was made on the Gala in April, which was well attended and everyone had a great time. Dr. Kim was an excellent bartender and the silent auction went very well. The venue, Hopkins Farm, Covered Bridge worked out very well despite the pouring rain and high winds of the evening. Thank you to everyone who was involved in the planning and execution of the event.

C. Education Committee Report

D. Land and Construction Committee Report

E. Finance Committee Report

The CBOC meeting was held too close to the Board meeting this month, so the March 2025 financial report will be posted as draft until the Board can vote to approve at the May 27, 2025 Board meeting. Additionally, CBOC meeting minutes for April will be reviewed prior to the May 27, 2025 Board meeting for approval at the meeting.

F. Governance Committee Report

IV. Closing Items

Α.

Adjourn Meeting

K. Cauley made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

K. Higgins seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 6:46 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, K. Cauley

Pursuant to 29 Del. C. § 10004 e (2), the agenda is subject to change to include additional items including executive sessions that arise at the time of the Board's meeting. The Board of the Bryan Allen Stevenson School of Excellence reserves the right to hear any matter out of its order during the meeting. The Board may take breaks during the meeting.